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DATE: February 4, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk —- PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Anatyst I1, Division of Regulatory Compliance ‘S}A/-
RE: Docket No. 080730-TI; Viscom International, Inc.

Please add the attached email exchange requesting a January 1, 2009 effective date to the docket
file.

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions.
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Toni Earnhart

From: Suzanne Rafalko [smr@commlawgroup.com)

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:57 AM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: ‘Jonathan S. Marashlian’'

Subject: FW: FL IXC Docket no. 080730-T|; Viscom International, Inc.

importance: High
Attachments: Viscom FL Prepaid Tariff (Final Eff 01-01-09).doc

Dear Toni:

Pursuant to your request, attached please find an electronic copy of the revised Tariff of Viscom international, Inc., which
has been amended to correct references designating the document from a “Price List” to a “Tariff.” In addition, we wish
the tariff to become effective on January 1, 2009 and have amended the tariff to refiect such new effective date.

Should you have any questions or require anything further, piease do not hesitate to contact us. Thank you.

Suzanne Rafalko

Assistant to Jonathan . Marashlian
Helein & Marashlian, uc

The CommLaw Group

Office Tel: 703-714-1309

Office Fax: 703-714-1330

E-Mail: smr@CommlLawGroup.com

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto: TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2009 11:47 AM

To: jsm@commlawgroup.com

Subject: FL IXC Docket no. 080730-T1; Viscom International, Inc.
Importance: High

Hi Jonathan,

If the company would like 2 January 1, 2009 effective date, please resend the tariff with that effective date and request the
January 1, 2009 effective date in your response email. | will make this email correspondence part of the docket file.

Also, replace any price list references to ‘tariff within the document when resubmitting it.

Calli if you have any questions.

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line
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